Bobby Jindal
Governor

TO:

FROM:

RE:

State of Louigiana

LOuISIANA MOTOR VEHICLE COMMISSION

Lessie A. House
Executive Director

May 30, 2008

BULLETIN #B-2008-02

All New Motor Vehicle Dealer Licensees
L. A. House, Executive Director

Suspension of Warrantor License #VP-2008-00108 issued to Alexico
Corporation, 6201 College Boulevard, #300, Overland Park, Kansas 66219

The Louisiana Motor Vehicle Commission was notified the warranty reimbursement
insurance policy for Alexico Corporation, vehicle protection product provider has been cancelled
by the insurance company.

In that regard, be advised License #VP-2008-00108 issued to Alexico Corporation, 6201
College Boulevard, #300, Overland Park, Kansas 66219 to operate as a Warrantor, pursuant to LSA-
R.S. 32:1271 et.seq., in the state of Louisiana has been SUSPENDED for violation of LSA-R.S.
32:1275 (1). Therefore, Alexico Corporation’s vehicle protection products may not be sold or
offered for sale in the state of Louisiana.
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